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One Southampton Street,  
Covent Garden,  
London,  
WC2R 0LR 
 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Jonathan Lane   
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2020 at 10:54 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Re: Greensill Capital 
 
Dear   
 
Thank you.  
 
I appreciate that you are keen to establish the clearest and fullest understanding of the facts of our financing against 
the 2016 Guarantee etcetera. If there is anything we can assist you with in this regards then you should feel free to 
let me know.  
 
I note that you are focusing on clarifying informational issues with GFG, and I was personally unaware of the 
outstanding queries of the Scottish Government which are resting with GFG. I will make enquiries and see if there is 
anything we can do from our end to speed GFG’s responses. Please bear with us. 
 
With respect to the press article: 

1. https://uk.reuters.com/article/uk‐greensill‐gfg‐bonds‐exclusive/exclusive‐greensill‐issued‐false‐
statement‐on‐bonds‐sold‐by‐metals‐tycoon‐gupta‐idUKKCN1U20C9 

2. It is our position that the article asserts that Greensill (and Lex Greensill) had knowingly provided false 
information to bond market investors and brokers to the effect that the Scottish Government had granted a 
guarantee which would have substantially inflated the value of bonds it had issued in 2017 when they knew 
this was not the case and they thereby committed a serious criminal offence of market abuse for which 
they could be convicted, heavily fined or banned from undertaking regulated activities. It is our position 
that the article is false and defamatory.  

3. We have been negotiating a take‐down of the article in parallel with commencing legal proceedings against 
Reuters. 

4. We have  issued proceedings  in London: (1) Greensill Capital (UK) Limited (2) Alexander Greensill v Reuters
News & Media Limited, Claim No. QB‐2019‐002773. 

5. We have been discussing the take‐down of the article with   (Thomson Reuters Ethics and 
Standards Global Editor). 

 
We have made it abundantly clear to Reuters that the consideration to the potential giving of a further Scottish 
Government guarantee was contingent on a number of factors which included satisfaction of a number of pre‐
conditions being satisfied for the Scottish Government, namely those relating to progress on the Fort 
William/Lochaber project. By this we were not saying that a further Scottish Government guarantee had been or 
would be given, but that there were some conditions to be met which, if these were, would have opened up a 
process to considering the giving of a guarantee. We accept that the process was never run/concluded and that no 
further guarantee was/has been approved or will be approved. Reuters seek confirmation of the facts not just from 
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our lips, so to speak. They are seeking corroboration, not further comments or statements for publication. We 
believe that this confirmation will lead to the article being removed by Reuters without further need to prosecute 
our claim. 
 
Please do let me know if I can provide any further information. 
 
With kind regards 
 
Jonathan 
 
 

Jonathan Lane  
Group General Counsel 
 

 
 

 
One Southampton Street,  
Covent Garden,  
London,  
WC2R 0LR 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From:  
Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 at 5:45 PM 
To: Jonathan Lane   
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Greensill Capital 
 
Jonathan 
 
We are considering your request of 31 January and follow-up email of 4 February. 
 
We have reviewed the Reuters coverage relating to the Scottish Government’s dealings with the 
GFG Alliance and Greensill Capital and, in the interests of transparency, we have exchanged 
correspondence with Reuters including through freedom of information disclosures.  
 
We are very keen to establish the clearest and fullest understanding of the facts of the Greensill 
financing raised against the 2016 Guarantee granted by the Scottish Government and the 
intentions of all key parties at transaction time and thereafter in relation to further funding requests 
from GFG Alliance entities.  
 
However, at this stage, while we are focussed on clarifying related information issues with the 
GFG Alliance we cannot commit to a very precise timeframe for a fuller response to your requests. 
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considering the giving of a guarantee, a guarantee being one of the potential ways address   
  

 
I should be hugely grateful if you could give my request serious consideration. I am also happy to discuss with you at 
your convenience, and I can certainly make myself free mostly anytime next week to have a telephone call with you. 
 
With kind regards 
 
Jonathan 
 
 

Jonathan Lane  
Group General Counsel 
 

 
 

 
One Southampton Street,  
Covent Garden,  
London,  
WC2R 0LR 
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I hope that you continue to be well. Now that you are in receipt of these extra answers, I wonder if it would be 
possibly to respond to my original request? 
 
Many thanks 
 
Jonathan 
 

Jonathan Lane  
Group General Counsel 
 

 
 

 
One Southampton Street,  
Covent Garden,  
London,  
WC2R 0LR 
 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Jonathan Lane   
Date: Friday, May 8, 2020 at 12:04 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Re: Greensill Capital 
 
Dear   
 
Apologies for my delay in being able to respond to you. Yes, family and I are safe so far and I hope you and yours are 
too. 
 
So, adopting your numbering below: 
 

1. Pricing Supplement 3 did not have the pricing set out in it. I have a query out as to why, but this was per 
Citibank’s request. Attached signed. 
 

2. Cash movements for Boots have been confirmed to me (from a sale price of  ): 
a.  for SIMEC Lochaber Hydropower Limited. 
b.  for fees and expenses (Greensill, Citi, Morgan Stanley, lawyers, issuer). 

Our records show that the disbursements of these sums   
 

 
 

 
  

3.  
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Kind regards 

Jonathan 
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